From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 5/13/2010 12:53:01 AM

To: 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Workplan

CONFIDENTIAL
Sean,

Attached is the updated workplan. The critical PPAs are Powerex and Greengate. Both PPAs include
6/3 meeting deadlines. As | mentioned, we will need to amend those PPAs and therefore any
information on the target meeting date would be very helpful. Shell is the next one with deadline of
6/24.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0783544
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